Ofir Nadav

Full-Stack Developer



Details

Family Status: Married +2

Birth date: 13.04.1982, Israel Phone: 053-6789-339

Email: ofir.nadav@gmail.com

GitHub: https://github.com/OfirNadav

Website: http://OfirNadav.com

Summary

Full-stack developer with nearly 3 years of experience in web technologies. Passion for modern front end and back end. Also interested in DevOps, Serverless, UX, UI, and PM.

I'm looking for a position that will fulfill my skills, interpersonal communication, interaction in a team and multitasking.

Skills

- Algorithmic thinking & Object oriented programing
- Responsive design and Mobile first
- Building web pages: HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Bootstrap and jQuery
- Working with Back-Ends using AJAX and REST
- NPM and GIT
- AngularJS A-Z.
- Angular 2-6
- Integration with social networks
- Unit Testing, Integration Testing and TDD

Module loaders, RequireJS, Typescript, Frontend security

Education

2009-2012: BA, Peres Academic Center

2000-2001: Computer Technician, Ort Rehovot

1998-2000: Computer Science Major, Ort High School, Rehovot







Work Experience

2016 - 2018: Full Stack Developer, Zinkerz Technologies.

I built several core features in our apps and provide maintenance to the entire code base. One of the daily challenges is the context switch between the different apps and our technologies.



2016 - 2017: Front-End Developer, Misterbit.

Used as front-end developer in several project in different companies.

Among the companies:

TOM - Tikkun Olam Makers,

Taptica - Global mobile advertising,

Zinkerz - Education Management.

2015: Frontend (Javascript) Bootcamp, Coding Academy / MisterBit.

An intensive coding bootcamp (over 400 hours) that qualifies Front-End (Javascript) developers.

As part of the intensive Frontend (Javascript) Bootcamp, built several projects with various complexities, all code are available in GIT for code review.

Languages

Hebrew (Mother language)
English (Very Good)
Javascript (Great)